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From: David Guy <dguy@norcalwater.org>


Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:17 AM


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea (maria.rea@noaa.gov); Garwin Yip


(garwin.yip@noaa.gov); Howard Brown (howard.brown@noaa.gov)


Cc: Linda Miller - NOAA Affiliate; David Mooney (dmmooney@usbr.gov); Thad Bettner


(tbettner@gcid.net); Lewis Bair (lbair@rd108.org); Don Bransford (dbransfrd@aol.com);


Fritz Durst (fritz.durst@gmail.com)


Subject: Joint and shared science and modeling...


Attachments: sobeck.srscjuly2016.pdf


Barry, Maria – to follow the excellent conversation earlier this week in the Sacramento Valley, there seemed to be


general discussion and agreement that we can all work better together on joint science and modeling efforts on the


Sacramento River. Let me propose that we try to schedule a follow-up meeting when Barry is in Sacramento to discuss


this in more detail and to flesh out the workplan going forward. Barry, can your office propose some date(s) and time


that also work for your team? I am also copying David Mooney to help coordinate with Reclamation. Thad and Lewis can


work with Maria, Garwin and David to develop an agenda for the discussion to make the time productive and help


prioritize our respective efforts over the next several years.


For reference, I am attaching the letter from our discussion several years ago, where we all committed to this joint and


shared science and modeling. It sounds like there is a continuing was desire by all to pursue this more vigorously… we


look forward to the ongoing discussion. Thank you.


David J. Guy

President

Northern California Water Association

(916) 442-8333



